

General Meeting Minutes
February 17, 2022

The General Meeting was hosted by Lewisville Police Department at Lewisville Grand Theater, 100 N. Charles St., Lewisville, TX. The training topic was, "What is your plan? Expanding CRASE training in your community for churches and businesses". The instructor was Corporal James Gordon from Euless Police Department. Lewisville Police Department Assistant Chief, Jay Powell welcomed the NTCPA group to Lewisville. The training began at 10:14 am with an Invocation by Curtis Garrett, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge of Allegiance led by NTCPA President Scott Voight. The training topic was chosen because of a hostage incident at a North Texas Synagogue. Officers from multiple agencies participated in a lively training and discussion about CRASE best practices and problem-solving experiences. Training ended at 11:42 pm. followed by lunch provided by NTCPA.

The General Meeting was called to order at 12:01 pm. by President Scott Voigt. He thanked Lewisville PD for hosting the training. A motion to approve the General Meeting minutes from November 2021-January 2022 was made by George Clark, Second by James Gordon. The motion passed unanimously. Scott Voigt welcomed 5 new members. He asked

that anyone with a good training topic for our March meeting, please contact James Gordon. Our April meeting will be in Southlake, in May we need a host, June in University Park, August in Flower Mound and we need training topics for all of them. We need volunteers for the yearly financial audit. Two members volunteered for that duty. We need a new Sgt. at Arms because Mark Poindexter is now a caretaker for a family member and will not be able to attend meetings on a regular basis. Updated information from TCPA include that the state board has replaced Team911 with a website at tcpa@wildapricot.com. He reminded the membership about nominating someone for an TCPA award at the Summer Conference, get them turned in soon. The new CP1-CP3 Instructor Development Course was taken by Scott Voigt, James Gordon, and Mark Poindexter. The cost of the TCPA Summer Conference registration goes up starting in April, registering early is a good idea.

1st VP-Training- James Gordon announced the March training will be at Hurst Police Department. The topic would be "Homelessness and Mental Health Issues/Community Resources". The instructors will be Euless Police Behavioral Intervention Unit- Sr. Officer Casey Sanders and MSW Ken Bennett.

2nd VP-Membership Valarie Snyder advised that currently NTCPA has 71 Active members and 10 Lifetime members.

3rd VP- Rachel Roberts advised that starting next month she will acknowledge training RSVP emails.

Treasurer Lita Snellgrove was not able to attend because of Gun Range duty. Scott Voigt provided the checking account and savings account balances. Our expenses were for QuickBooks.

Secretary Leslie Willingham asked that the Conference Scholarships that NTCPA usually awards in April, be offered in time for the March meeting. That would be a significant savings if completed in time for the

Early Bird TCPA Conference Fee. Membership should watch for an email about the NTCPA Conference Scholarship.

Sgt. at Arms Mark Poindexter had nothing to report.

Civilian at Large George Clark had nothing to report.

There was a discussion concerning issues members were having when trying to make Hotel reservations for the Summer Conference.

A motion to adjourn was made by James Hamilton, Second by Gregg Hopper. The motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 12:48 pm.

	Jesui Willindram	
Minutes taken by _	3	_, NTCPA Secretary